

Sophie Chatfield

5 Barrows Mews, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 1GU
Phone: 07881437936 • E-Mail: amberflykezzie@outlook.com



About me

I'm a passionate and motivated individual who enjoys opportunities to be creative. I enjoy working within a team but am more than capable of working independently. I also enjoy making collage and mixed media work. A quick learner, I put lot of time, effort and skill into my work and have a keen eye for detail. I have a passion for art, and although my focus is within photography, I also enjoy making collage and mixed media work.

Both Mac and PC literate, I'm more than comfortable in Adobe software such as *Photoshop* and *Premiere Pro* along with experience in *Muse* and *InDesign*.

Experience

Shop Assistant at Tealith

[June 2015 – Current]

I've been working at Tealith since its opening weekend in June, where I took photographs of customers and assisted in street advertisement. I was kept on after this trial and now serve customers. I have also had some training in making bubble tea. Being a small and independent business I've had the opportunity to contribute to creative decisions such as new drinks and social media marketing.

Intern/Freelance Editor and Retoucher at Samantha Davis Photography

[May 2012 – August 2014]

I worked as an intern for Samantha Davis Photography where I occasionally assisted on shoots but mostly worked on editing and retouching, photo album layouts and selecting the best photographs for online blog posts. This later progressed to paid work due to my attention to detail and ability to work in a fast paced environment.

Checkout and Clothing Assistant at Sainsburys

[May 2010-September 2013]

I moved from the Checkout department to Clothing in September 2011. I created displays to advertise seasonal collections in order to make customers aware of new trends and to help increase sales of popular lines.

Education

Arts University Bournemouth

[September 2012 – Current]

Foundation Diploma in Art and Design - Merit.
BA (Hons) Photography -*study hiatus*

Ringwood School Sixth Form

[September 2010 – August 2012]

Photography (B), Media Studies (C), Psychology (C)

Ringwood School

[September 2008 – August 2010]

8 GCSE's, Grades A-C including Art, Psychology, English Language, Mathematics and Science.

Pass in DiDA(Diploma in Digital Application)